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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 1 March 2019 1:01 PM

To: ANG Yvonne

Cc CHOW Soon Hee Gene; zhuangchou.han (zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg); Bryan Ang
. (LKKAuto); KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SJB7977G - Honda Odyssey

Dear Yvonne,

The market value of SJB 7977G is $50K (Estimated) as at Feb 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 1 March 2019 10:18 AM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@lkkauto.com>; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; Elgene Teng <elgene@rta.com.sg>;
elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang <frankie@fta.com.sg>; FTA <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>; patrick.sco@a-pac.sg;
ricky@rta.com.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; CHOW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SJB7977G - Honda Odyssey

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Yvonne Ang with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 27/02/2019

Best Regards,



Han ZC
Specialist | SIU & SITF
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
Email: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg

DID: (65) 6880 8723

WWW.axa.com.sg

I GLOBALINSURANCE
#1 BRANDFOR10 We are stronger when collaborating . }*‘ ONE AXA

and acting as one team

CONSECUTIVE YEARS

é Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

————— Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rehate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 01 Mar 2019

A\f(f Lz@ Er@@ 072,

MV Boto)

PARF/C.OF Rehate Fnating
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Singapore NRIC
4205D

SIB7977G

No

01 Mar 2019
HONDA

ODYSSEY 2.4 A
Beige

2007
K24A65002804
JHMRB18508C202803
118.0 kW (158 bhp)
$28,059.00

24 Jan 2008

24 Jan 2008

2

$29,949.00

Forfeited

$0.00

30 Nov 2027

B -Car (1601cc & above)
10

$50,168.00

$43,883.00

$43,883.00
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Compare

Used Honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Car Search

Posted: 16-Feb-201g | 295+ 2016 Honda Odyssey, 2016 honda odyssey, Honda Odyssey, honda odyssey, Honda, Odyssey,
odyssey, Used Honda

Honda Odyssey 2.4A EXV-S $109,800 $12,130 jyr 08-Sep-2016 2,356 cc 47,300 km MPV Availahle

Monthly At $1,790 For 84 Months Full Lean Available! Non-smoker Car! 1 Owner, Well Maintained Condition. 100% Accident-Free! Most Popular Full
Size 7 Seater In The Market. Call Me Now Before It's Sold...

Viking Motor Pte Ltd

Posted: 16-Feb-201g 1295 2016 Honda Odyssey, 2016 honda odyssey, Honda Odyssey, honda odyssey, Handa, Odyssey,
odyssey, Used Honda
Y

Honda Odyssey 2.4A Sunroof $58,800 $5,880 Jyr 22-Aug-2009 2,354 cc 126,000 km MPV Available
(New 10-yr COE) '

AA Trust Certified Quality Pre-Owned Vehicle! Tastefully Done Up By Previous Owner With No Expenses Spared On The Type R Rims And Suspensions!
Spacious Seats That Provides A Great Comfort For Travelli... i

AA Trust Automotive

Tags: 2005 Henda Odyssey, 2009 honda odyssey, Honda Odyssey, honda odyssey, Honda, Odyssey,

Posted: 16-Feb-2019 odyssey, Used Honda

Honda Odyssey 2.4A EXV-S - N.A 23-Jun-2016 2,356 cc - MPV SOLD
Navi Res Sunroof

100% In House Loan Approval, Highest Spec Honda Odyssey With Factory Fitted Navigation And Res, Warranty Under Kah Motor Till 2020, Rated
Most Sporty MPV In Vehicle Market, New Same Specs Unit In Kah ...

Yes Motoring

Posted: 15-Feb-2019 Tags: 2016 -HOWGH Odyssey, 2016 honda odyssey, Honda Odyssey, honda odyssey, Honda, Odyssey,
odyssey, Used Honda

ADVERTISING

Honda Odyssey 2.4A EXV-S $85,000 $12,210 fyr 29-Sep-2014 2,356 cc 89,000 km MPV Available
Sunroof

1 Owner, Kah Motor Unit, Still Under Warranty, Accident Free, Full Agent Services And Maintain, Car Just Done Servicing, High Loan Available, Feel
Free To Give Us A Ring To Know More On This Unit, Cal...

Tags: 2014 Honda Odyssey, 2014 honda odyssey, Honda Odyssey, honda odyssey, Honda, Odyssey,

Posted: 15-Feb-2019 odyssey, Used Honda

Honda Odyssey 2.4A EXV-S $105,000 $11,930 fyr 07-Jul-2016 2,356 cc 70,000 km MPY Available
Sunroof

Very Well Maintained, Fully Serviced By KAH Motors Still Under Agent Warranty Till 2021, High Spec Unit With 360 Camera. Spacious And Luxurious
Drive For The Whole Family,

Tags: 2016 Honda Odyssey, 2016 honda odyssey, Honda Odyssey, honda odyssey, Honda, Odyssey,

sted: 15-Feb-201
Posted: 15-Feb-2019 ) ey, Used Honda

Honda Odyssey 2.4A Sunroof  $54,888 $6,270 fyr 22-Jan-2008 2,354 cc 116,000 km MPY Available
(COE till 11/2027)

Black Honda Odyssey From Kah Motors, Black Leather Interior. Shelter Parking. Accident-Free. Low Mileage Done. Original Honda Shocks Changed In
2015. Power Steering O Rings Changed. Serviced Every 10k...

Tags: 2008 Honda Odyssey, 2008 honda odyssey, Honda Odyssey, honda odyssey, Honda, Odyssey,

Posted: 15-Fab-2019 odyssey, Used Honda

Honda Odyssey 2.4A EXV-S s N.A 13-Mar-2017 2,356 cc - MPV CLOSED
Sunroof

Auction Closing Time: 26th Feb 2019 at 05:00 PM

Rebate Amount As At - - Is $, Road Tax Till. L WCTION 92M §

Tags: 2017 Honda Ddyssey, 2017 honda odyssey, Honda Odyssey, honda odyssey, Honda, Odyssey,

Posted: 15-Feb-2019 odyssey, Used Honda

nda Odyssey 2.4A EXV-S E N.A 27-Sep-2017 2,356 cc . MPV CLOSED
nroof

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=40&MOD=Honda&MMO=0dyssey&RPG=20&VEH=0 2/3



